

PUBLIC MEETING OF THE DEWEYVILLE TOWN COUNCIL

MINUTES

THURSDAY JULY 11, 2013

7:00 PM DEWEYVILLE TOWN HALL
10870 N HWY 38 DEWEYVILLE, UTAH

Attendance Mayor Thayne Council Member Bingham
 Council Member Spackman Council Member Kliger
 Council Member Andersen Town Clerk Kathy Gudmundson

Absent

Visitors

Meeting opened at 7:00 p.m

1. Opening Ceremony—Council Member Bingham gave the Prayer and Mayor Thayne led us in the Pledge.
2. June 13, 2013 Council Meeting Minutes—the minutes were reviewed.

MOTION: Council Member Bingham made the motion to approve the minutes. Council Member Kliger seconded the motion. Motion passes unanimously.

Aye Votes: Council Member Bingham Council Member Andersen
 Council Member Kliger Council Member Spackman
 Mayor Thayne

3. Approval Monthly Bills—The bills were review and discussed.

MOTION: Council Member Bingham made the motion to approve the bills. Council Member Spackman seconded the motion. Motion passes unanimously.

Aye Votes: Council Member Bingham Council Member Andersen
 Council Member Kliger Council Member Spackman
 Mayor Thayne

4. Planning and Zoning Review—There was a discussion on the Kerivan project. Bill Wright needs a permit to build a greenhouse. He needs a letter from the mayor for a variance.

New Business:

5. State Division of Water Quality Information-- They want to charge us a fee. The town needs to write a letter saying no fees unless there are some special circumstances. Mayor Thayne will be attending and speaking at the meeting. The Council will support the no vote.

Unfinished Business:

6. Walking Trail—Sherie Goring sent the Council an email. There is a group that will be staying at Crystal Hot Springs and needs a project. She has a project on the trail. But the trail needs to be watered and mowed for this project. She suggests putting up a sprinkler system. Per Council Member Kliger a sprinkler system is not what is needed up there because that does not tolerate canal water. We are going to need to use manual valves rather than automatic valves. Council Member Kliger will research what he can do.
7. Independence Day Celebration—The event went over well. The fire department was late so some things had to be rescheduled. Deweyville people had to step in help to cover the firefighters. Before we give them the donation we will have to talk about it. The run went well but there was a low turnout. Next year will be big because the town will be 150 years. The run needs to be better advertised.
8. Baseball Tournaments--They went well. Friday the July 26th is another tournament. Leslie Kendrick wants to work the cook shack.
9. Fire District Information, Emergency Management—Council Member Andersen is looking into several buildings. We need to decide if the building is tax exempt. Fire District will be the builder on the project.

Public Comments: This is an opportunity for the public to address the council.
Please limit your comments to three minutes.

Council Member Reports:

10. Water and Roads (Nathan Spackman)—Bobby Gardner is working on getting close to the right level of chlorine. The south spring is only pumping 13 gallons a minute so chlorine levels are up and down. We need to get a flow adjuster that will automatically increase chlorine levels when more water is pumped. The water group has committed \$10,000 towards a new spring. There is some BRAG money available as well in a grant that would be paid towards the engineering. Watering will be restricted and will be put on bills and website for the summer. We are not capturing all the water that we should be so this engineering study may correct that. We need to put watering restrictions on our water bills and on the sign.
11. Documentation, Public Info. Ordinance Enforcement (Eric Anderson)—Council Member Andersen asked if we can we do a specific fire dept website. The Council said yes. He would like to put more pictures on the website.
12. Park, Walking Trail, Tree Board P&Z, (Joe Kliger) – We need to get a recycle bin next to the ball parks. There was a discussion of a few people abusing the bins. Council decided we should try it and see if it works.
13. Buildings and Cemetery Maintenance (Todd Bingham)—Council Member Bingham has received an email from Marlene about trees in the cemetery. There is a grant to inventory the trees. Grants do not cover maintenance. We might consider putting oil or tar on the road to the cemetery. Council Member Bingham will respond to the email from Marlene.

MOTION: Council Member Bingham made the motion to adjourn. Council Member Spackman seconded the motion. Motion passes unanimously.

Aye Votes:

Council Member Bingham	Council Member Andersen
Council Member Kliger	Council Member Spackman
Mayor Thayne	

Adjourned at 8:45